

ZEESHAN AHMAD

Electrical Engineer

About Me

I am Zeeshan Ahmad. I did an Electrical engineering from COMSATS university Islamabad, Abbottabad campus. I have an experience of different software related to Electrical engineering. I also work voluntarely with different welfare and society. Now I am doing Ms in renewable energy from UET Peshawar.



+923326212419



engrzeeshanwazir143@gmail.com



village Doag Tehsil Wana Lower Waziristan tribal district

LANGUAGE

EXPERTISE

- Matlab Simulation
- Proteus Expert
- Arduinos coding
- C, C++ coding
- Graphic Designg
- Technical Writing
- Leadership

EXPERIENCE

Fiverr Company Electrical Projects 2020 - Present

I have been working on electrical engineering projects using MATLAB and other software since 2020

Fiverr Company Technical writing 2020 - Present

I have been actively engaged in technical writing, including creating cover letters, resumes, and various types of theses, since 2020, in addition to working on other technical documents.

EDUCATION

University of engineering and technology Peshawar KPK Pakistan

Currently doing MS in Renewable energy

COMSATS university Islamabad, Abbottabad campus KPK Pakistan

BS Electrical Power engineering with 2.81 CGPA out of 4. 2019-2023

The QPSC KPK Nowshera KPK Pakistan

Fsc Pre-engineering with 77.63% 2016-2018

Aryan public high school Karikot Wana South Waziristan Tribal District KPK Pakistan

Matriculation with 75.1818% 2014-2016